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From: Jason Alvis [jalvis@seniorsolutions.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Veracity Financial Services Group, LLC. address change
Please be advised the physical location of the business has changed to:

President’s Plaza 1
4902 Eisenhower Bivd.
Ste. 150
Tampa, Fl. 33634

Please call 813-319-7230 with any gquestions or concerns.

Jason Alvis
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Veracity Financial Services Group, LLC.
President's Plaza 1

4902 Eisenhower Blvd.

Ste. 190

Tampa, Fl. 33634

813-319-7230
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This e-mait and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privilaged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicabie law. If you are nof the intended recipient of this

e-mall, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail Is strictly
prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please retumn the material received to the sender and delete all

capies from your system.

Recipients should be aware that all emaiis exchanged with the sender are autornatically archived and may be accessed at any time by duly

authonzed persons and may be produced to other parties, including public authorities, in compliance with applicable laws.
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